ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON ENERGY
February 5, 2015
1:02 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator dick Bishop, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Co-Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senator Bert Stedman

Senat or Denni s Egan

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel
Representative Ji m Col ver
Representative David Tal erico

COW TTEE CALENDAR
OVERVI EW ALASKA' S | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORI TY
(AIDEA) - |INTERIOR ENERGY PRQIECT AND POTENTI AL PURCHASE OF
PENTEX ALASKA NATURAL GAS COWPANY, LLC
- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER
GENE THERRI AULT, Director
Energy Policy Qutreach
Al aska Energy Authority
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on the Interior Energy
Proj ect.

TED LEONARD, Executive Director

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -1- February 5, 2015



Al aska | ndustrial Devel opment and Export Authority (Al DEA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded an Al DEA overview and an update on
t he potential Pentex purchase.

MARK DAVI S, Chief Oficer

| nfrastructure Devel opnent

Al aska I ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority (Al DEA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions about the potential
Pent ex purchase.

DANA PRUHS, Chairman

Al aska | ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority Board (Al DEA)
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Was available to answer questions on the
potenti al Pentex purchase.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:02: 38 PM

COCHAIR PETER M CCICHE called the Senate Special Commttee on
Energy neeting to order at 1:02 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Egan, Stedman, Hoffman, Co-Chair dick
Bi shop, and Co-Chair M cciche.

OVERVI EW ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORI TY
(Al DEA) - | NTERI OR ENERGY PROJECT AND POTENTI AL PURCHASE OF
PENTEX ALASKA NATURAL GAS COVPANY, LLC

1:03:40 PM

CO- CHAIR M CClI CHE announced the committee's agenda would be an
overview of the Alaska Industrial Devel opnent and Export
Authority (AIDEA) and of the Interior Energy Project and the
potential purchase of Pentex Al aska Natural Gas Conpany, LLC.

CO-CHAIR M CCl CHE recognized Representative Talerico. He listed
t oday' s presenters.

1: 04: 55 PM
CO-CHAIR M CCl CHE announced that the conmittee will stand at
ease.

1:08: 21 PM
CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE cal l ed the neeting back to order.

1: 08: 55 PM

SENATE NRG COW TTEE - 2- February 5, 2015



GENE THERRI AULT, Director, Energy Policy Qutreach, Al aska Energy
Aut hority (AEA), briefly appeared on tel econference.

1: 09: 24 PM
CO-CHAIR M CCl CHE announced that the conmmittee will stand at
ease.

1: 09: 51 PM

COCHAIR MCCICHE stated a common goal to do sonething
substantive to provide reliable energy to the Interior at a
reasonable cost in order to provide relief to residences and
exi sting businesses, but also to potential businesses, and to
i ncrease developnent. He cautioned to carefully evaluate new
options. He said today's hearing would look at a possible
substantive sol ution.

1:11: 43 PM
TED LEONARD, Executive Director, Alaska Industrial Devel opnment
and Export Authority (AIDEA), introduced hinself.

MARK DAVIS, Chief Oficer, Infrastructure Developnent, Al aska
| ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority, introduced hinself.

DANA PRUHS, Chairman, Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and Export
Aut hority Board, was introduced by M. Leonard, as was M.
Therriaul t.

MR. LEONARD stated AIDEA's goal to bring lowcost energy to as
many custoners as possible. He said that the Interior Energy
Project (IEP) intends to supply natural gas at the |owest cost
to as many people as possible as soon as possible. Secondary
goals include that IEP s investnents will conplinment a natural
gas pipeline fromthe North Slope and will lower fine particle
matter (PM2.5) in the nonattai nnent areas of the Interior.

1: 13: 41 PM
CO-CHAIR M CCI CHE asked if there would be an overvi ew on Al DEA.

MR. LEONARD understood he was to do an overview on the |EP. He
of fered to provide information on Al DEA

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE requested a verbal explanation of AIDEA and
exanples of investnent that have encouraged projects that nmay
not have occurred w thout state support.

1:15: 17 PM

SENATE NRG COWM TTEE - 3- February 5, 2015



MR. LEONARD explained that AIDEA is the state's devel opnent
finance authority and its mssion is to pronote, develop, and
advance economic growh and diversification in Alaska by
provi ding various nmeans of financing and investnment. AlIDEA does
this by actively partnering with the private sector, businesses,
and communities. AIDEA provides access to lowcost capital in
order to make projects affordable. It |ooks at how investnents
t hrough project ownership, investnent, and loans wll pronote
econoni ¢ devel opment through Alaska. It is about a $1.5 billion
corporation and is one of the top three devel opnent finance
authorities in the country in size, capacity, and tools
avai lable with working with the Legislature over the past five-
to-six years.

MR LEONARD said since FY 2000, AIDEA has nmade about $1.5
billion in investnents, projects, and loans and in the use of
its conduit bond authority. He noted that AIDEA is proud of the
fact that the state's investnent of about $333 mllion start-up
noney has been paid back in the amount of $355 million by the
end of 2015, and it has grown assets over $1.5 billion.

1:17:40 PM
He noted that AIDEA has not had to wite-off a project in any
incremental anount since FY 2000. He maintained that AlIDEA has
been a good steward and has worked very hard to pronote econom c
devel opnent .

He listed key assets owned by AlIDEA that have pronoted econom c
devel opnent as follows: Skagway Ore Term nal, Ketchikan Shipyard
operated by Vigor Alaska, Snettisham Dam AEL&P partnership in
Juneau, Federal Express Hanger in Anchorage, Coast Guard Arnory
in Anchorage, and DeLong Mountain Transportation System - a
flagship asset since the early 90's. He said since that tine,
AIDEA has provided $744 mllion in |oans, and issued
approximately $1.5 billion in conduit bonds to businesses and
projects in Al aska.

1:20: 08 PM

COCHAIR MCCICHE noted the job of the commttee is to ask
guestions. The Legislature is proud of AIDEA s acconplishnents
and none of the questions is a challenge to any of them He
t hanked M. Leonard for his presentation.

CO-CHAIR BISHOP asked for the anmpbunt of AIDEA s |ast dividend
paynment to the treasury.

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -4- February 5, 2015



MR. LEONARD replied the last dividend of $10 mllion was
slightly less than usual due to market conditions. In FY 2016
the dividend will be $17.5 mllion. The average dividend over
the last 12 to 15 years has been approximately $20 million to
$21 mllion a year

CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE requested information about the SB 23 finance
package.

VR. LEONARD described the Interior Energy Project (IEP)
financing as $125 million in SETS [stock exchange] financing,
$57.5 mllion in a capital budget appropriation, and $150
mllion in Al DEA bonds. Under the current SB 23, the definition
of financing is to provide financing for a North Slope LNG
facility and to finance distribution and affiliated structures
in Fairbanks and the greater Fairbanks area; that includes
natural gas supply and |iquefaction, transportation - trucking,
LNG storage and regasification, and a natural gas distribution
system

1:23: 44 PM

He summarized the IEP' s current status. He said that Al DEA had
been pursuing the developrment of a North Slope supply of LNG
with a private partner. It is now evaluating alternative sources
of natural gas.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked whether the I1EP "full supply chain
focus" is currently occurring.

MR. LEONARD answered yes. In an attenpt to provide the | owest
cost for supply and transportation, AIDEA is now al so | ooking at
alternative sources  of supply and transportation while
concentrating on a distribution systemin Fairbanks.

CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE comrented that the business nodel is occurring
wi thout AIDEA, but as a private firm both in supply and in
di stribution.

1:27:58 PM

MR. LEONARD continued to explain that AIDEA is still working on
the financing of the build out of natural gas distribution in
Fai rbanks and the North Pol e.

COCHAIR M CCICHE announced the presence of Representative
Col ver.

SENATE NRG COW TTEE - 5- February 5, 2015



MR. LEONARD addressed AIDEA' s financing route of the North
Slope. AIDEA utilized a private/public partnership through a
concessi on agreenent where AIDEA provided financing and would
own the asset and the concessionaire would provide financing,
and would build and operate the LNG plant. Several conditions
were required for financial close: AIDEA had to agree to project
costs and commercial terms, the project devel oper would provide
construction and operating agreenents, would negotiate and
secure LNG supply with utilities, and develop a financial node

wi th an agreed LNG pri ce.

1:30: 25 PM

COCHAIR M CCICHE noted there were two private firnms involved
with Pentex [Al aska Natural Gas Conpany, LLC]. He asked for the
timeline of AIDEA's interactions with Pentex - where the idea
cane from and the timng of the other entities who were
consi dering the purchase of the project.

MR. LEONARD explained that when AIDEA went through the public-
private partnership evaluation, there were three potential
project developers: FNG Spectrum and MM Gobal wth GVEA
(Golden Valley Electric Association). There were no discussions
during the public-private process about purchasing Pentex. Two
conpani es were | ooking at purchasing Pentex, but he did not know
t heir nanes.

He said the current process did not begin until January 10-15,
2015. It was initiated based on the fact that the public-private
partnership on the North Slope did not neet the community goals
in the IEP. AIDEA then | ooked at how it mght bring the parties
together and nove forward. During last year there was no
di scussi on regardi ng purchasing Pentex as part of the plan.

1:33:46 PM

COCHAIR MCCICHE noted that Harvest Al aska entered into a
purchase and sale agreenent to purchase the facility from Titan
- Pentex on Novenber 5, 2014. He noted AIDEA entered into the
di scussion two nonths Jlater. He opined that the purchase
agreenent was an attractive offer and requested nore information
about the process. He said the conmttee's job is to evaluate
the project, but also to ask questions about value for the state
and the rate payers.

MR. LEONARD explained that nore information is forthcom ng. He

related as AIDEA |ooked at optimzing the Pentex sale, it
concentrated on the sales of certain assets of Pentex, such as

SENATE NRG COWM TTEE - 6- February 5, 2015



FNG which are related to the distribution system in Interior
Al aska.

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE sai d he under st ands.

1:36: 00 PM

MR. LEONARD turned to the concession agreenent results. He said
in looking at the North Sl ope process, Al DEA worked with MAH and
the project conponent, but the concession agreenment was
term nated due to higher capital cost than projected. Al so, |ow
oil prices were a challenge to the project and the utilities
could not conmt to buy sufficient LNG at commercial terns
presented to them Finally, the delivered projected prices
didn't meet conmunity price goals.

He highlighted positive progress achieved on the North Slope
project. He noted that there is now a detailed design and cost
for a North Slope LNG facility. He detailed that an LNG pl ant
operations team was formed, costs for transportation and storage
were refined, and progress was mnmade on system planning and
utility work in the Fairbanks area.

1:39:41 PM

He said, based on the North Slope public-private solution not
being able to neet the requirements of SB 23 and to the
community, AIDEA has taken the approach to re-evaluate what
would be the best source of gas, type of |I|iquefaction, and
transportation nethod to the Interior, at the | owest cost.

SENATOR STEDVAN requested that M. Leonard convert the targeted
cost of $13 to $14 per Mcf to kilowatt equival ents.

MR. LEONARD agreed to provide that information.

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE noted the decrease in cost of heating oil and
diesel fuel from $30 per mllion Btu to $13-$14 since the
begi nning of the project evaluation. He said it has to inpact
the project as well.

MR. LEONARD agreed. He said it affects projects across the
country. He noted that the project's goal is for a long-term
solution. It is a challenge to the project, to the people
converting to gas, and to the build out.

COCHAIR MCCICHE opined that the cost situation bought the
state sone tine.

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -7- February 5, 2015



1:44:28 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN requested the addition of an efficiency factor
to the conversion information he requested.

CO- CHAIR BI SHOP pointed out that in Fairbanks, fuel oil is not
at $2.74 today, at least not at the burner tip. The nunber of
degree days are substantial.

MR. THERRI AULT addressed the full supply chain now that the
concession agreenment with MM has tinmed out. There are two
supply contracts on the North Slope for natural gas. The new
effort allows for a look at purchasing low price Cook Inlet
natural gas. The capital cost of an LNG plant on the North Sl ope
i s known and now costs of new LNG capacity in Cook Inlet will be
expl or ed.

He said known trucking transportation costs can now be conpared
with railroad costs. Depending on location, both trucking and
rail may be needed. The railroad provided an update a year ago
to the AIDEA Board and continues to refine their nunbers.
Conversations continue wth the railroad regarding |[|ow
transportation costs.

1:48: 50 PM

He said AIDEA is working with FNG on a storage project in
Fai rbanks that was cancelled. Through new efforts, service
territories will be coordinated to optimze and expand storage
that will serve both utilities at the | owest possible cost.

He addressed distribution noting that AIDEA has provided
financing in the last cal endar year that was used by FNG to put
an additional 30 mles of pipe in the ground. The Interior Gas
Aut hority (I G&J) wused their original |loan noney to do the fina

design work on their build out starting in North Pole. 1GJ also
used a portion of their funds to order mles of pipe and is
working with AIDEA on an expanded |oan package that wll allow
them to cover the construction of the Phase 1 build out in the
core of North Pole.

1:51: 36 PM

He explained that the conversion working group that was forned
in July 2014 is a conbination of the Fairbanks North Star
Bor ough, t he t wo di stribution facilities, nmechani cal
contractors, and boiler manufacturers |ooking at a conversion
assi stance programat the local |evel for |ocal househol ds.

SENATE NRG COWM TTEE - 8- February 5, 2015



CO CHAI R BI SHOP asked whether the mechanical contractors in the
conversion working group have any concerns about neeting the
demand for natural gas.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that there is some concern about the
ability to ranp up; however, the contractors say they are up to

the job and wll have quite a bit of forewarning that the
project is noving forward. AIDEA wrked wth the boiler
manuf acturers to determne how many households wll need an

energy system replacenent versus those that can be easily
converted.

1:55:14 PM

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE used Honer as an exanple of a conmmunity that
could be weighed for its rate of gas conversion. He suggested a
valuable effort by AIDEA would be to determne |ower cost
assistance for the residential |evel.

MR. THERRI AULT noted the collection of valuable information from
t he Honer conversion. He added that for the volunme rate that is
needed, an estinmated conversion rate in Fairbanks would be 70
percent to 75 percent. Local |enders have said they may be able
to provide assistance to converting honeowners in the form of
| oans.

He addressed the next steps to providing natural gas to the
Interior, such as evaluating alternative sources of natural gas
supply in a deliberate and public process, |led by AIDEA and AEA
There is a new Project Charter that includes Interior utilities
and comunities. He stated that potential LNG sources wll
i nclude both the North Sl ope and Cook Inlet.

1:58: 30 PM

He reviewed the nenbers of the Conversion Wrking G oup, noting
that Alaska Housing and Finance Corporation (AHFC) is an
i mportant  nenber. Through AHFC s Retrofit Energy Rebate,
consuners can qualify for a rebate. He concluded that the goa
is to have a conprehensive program using existing prograns to
assi st people in the conversion of their hones.

He reviewed highlights of itens AIDEA financed in 2014. He said
the AIDEA Board approved IGJ s application for $30 mllion for
Phase 1 construction in the North Pole area. In 2015, FNG pl ans
to build out approximately 26.2 mles of pipe in Fairbanks.

2:00: 56 PM

SENATE NRG COWM TTEE - 9- February 5, 2015



CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE comrented that some of the processes expressed
by M. Therriault sound like they don't occur every day, when
they do, by firnms in the private sector that produce,
distribute, and market natural gas. He said he sees value in
integrating the wutilities and in AIDEA' s assistance wth
conversion, but he is trying to see value in purchasing a
I iquefaction. He expressed frustration to see the separation of
private sector investnents that are fully functional and
operating at capacity to a public entity.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that M. Leonard may be able to clarify
that under the Letter of Intent and the purchasing of the Pentex
assets, AIDEA has also entered into a contract to sell the
i quefaction plant to Hilcorp.

2:02: 50 PM
CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE t hanked M. Therriault for the information.

SENATOR G ESSEL asked about the need for a federal permt for
the Alaska Railroad. She noted that it is currently chall enged
with positive train control costs. She inquired how much the
permt would cost and howlong it would take to obtain it.

MR. THERRI AULT replied that it is not a permt, but an approval
process. The railroad has been working closely wth federal
agenci es who believe the approval can be secured in about three
nonths at a mnimal cost.

2:04: 17 PM

MR. LEONARD turned to the Pentex acquisition proposal. He said
on January 26, 2015, AIDEA signed a Letter of Intent to purchase
Pentex Al aska Natural Gas Conpany, LLC. He noted it was non-
binding and would allow framework for evaluating the proposed
purchase through a public process. He said there is a private
entity that is providing a small distribution systemand a smal |l
gas supply to Fairbanks. Based on the Interior Energy Project
(TEP), AIDEA is looking at how to rapidly expand that system
get low cost gas into the system and neet the goals of the |EP.

He assured the conmittee that AIDEA would continue to provide
information to the legislature and would go through a full due
diligence process to look at how the acquisition pronotes
econoni ¢ devel opnment, the risks involved, if it nmeets AIDEA s
rate-of-return and investnent requirenents.

2:07:18 PM

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -10- February 5, 2015



He reiterated AIDEA's intent to reduce the total distribution
costs in the Fairbanks area by creating an integrated system
which w il accelerate expansion and reduce operating costs. He
noted that AIDEA has tools that can be used in partnership with
the private sector. He pointed out that the A DEA Board is a
private sector entity; their mssion is to assist the private
sector with access to capital and to provide for economc
devel opnment for communities.

COCHAIR MCCICHE recalled when the Port Authority w shed to
purchase FNG a few years ago. He said there was an offer on the
table to purchase Harvest Al aska, LLC. He discussed the val ue of
integrating the utilities. He detailed the 10-year LNG sales
agreenent. He spoke of the potential to expand the LNG facility
had the sale gone through. He said he is struggling with the
purchase of the liquifaction when there was an experienced buyer
on hand. He inquired at what point AIDEA decided to go wth the
current option.

2:11:17 PM
MR. LEONARD explained that AIDEA is not saying that the sale
will not go through. Looking at Pentex's distribution system

Al DEA woul d be purchasing the nenbership in the hol di ng conpany,
if the sale goes through. He specified that the hol ding conpany
owns FNG Titan - the owner of the LNG facility, AET - which
owns the trucking and fueling stations, and Cassini Storage. He
enphasi zed that the buying of Pentex also includes satisfying
existing contracts or obligations Pentex may have; that would
include the sale of LNG facilities in Point MKenzie.

2:13:17 PM

CO-CHAIR M CCI CHE said he does not want to seem confrontational.
He noted the legislature found out at the same tine all Al askans
were told. He suggested better comunication in the future.

MR. LEONARD said he appreciated being able to answer the
guestions. He understood the concerns and agreed AIDEA could
have done a better job on the timng. He said AIDEA would do
better in the future.

2:15:10 PM

He addressed key points to the Pentex acquisition. AIDEA is
| ooking for a strategic investnent that can play a critical role
in achieving the long-term success of the IEP and pronote the
m ssion of econom c devel opnment. The investnent is expected to
provide inmmediate price relief to existing FNG custoners. It
will allow integration of the existing system by ensuring

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -11- February 5, 2015



coordi nation between existing utilities. The investrment wll
allow AIDEA to restart construction of LNG storage in Fairbanks,
which is critical in creating an integrated and efficient
distribution system He noted the storage would take about two
years to build.

2:18: 08 PM
COCHAIR MCCICHE asked if a small-dianeter LNG pipeline would
negate the need for LNG storage.

MR. LEONARD replied that Al DEA does not believe so. The storage
coul d be used as a supply backup for the pipeline.

MARK DAVIS noted the added demand in winter and the need for a
pi peline to have LNG storage.

MR. LEONARD added that the storage would provide an interim
solution until a pipeline to Fairbanks is built, either fromthe
south or north. He stated a belief that there is a critical need
to supply gas to custoners as quickly as possible.

He offered Al DEA s assistance on a pipeline evaluation.
CO- CHAIR M CCl CHE asserted that "we all have the sane goal."

2:20: 35 PM

MR. LEONARD stressed that the investnment would be of short
duration with the goal of wrking with the comunity to
transition to a single utility serving the Interior. Al DEA would
not directly operate the utility.

COCHAIR MCCICHE pointed out that Fairbanks is a lucrative
mar ket. He asked how nuch governnment interference has kept
typical providers out of the market. He suggested the governnent
could get out of the way. He used Honer as an exanple. He said
the nore the governnent intervenes, the |ess chance there is of
"l owest cost solutions.” The RCA can regul ate the gas.

2:24.29 PM

MR. LEONARD agreed in normal circunstances the private sector is
the answer. AIDEA is involved in providing capital to assist in
the pronotion of private sector growh and econony in Al aska
Under today's environnment, the private sector has not been able
to provide the needed capital and storage system for the
di stribution systemin Fairbanks. The private sector has been in
Fai r banks since 1997 and consists of about 1,100 custoners and
two distribution systenms. The price of gas is at $23.70 and

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -12- February 5, 2015



Al DEA has been charged with bringing that cost down. He opined
that AIDEA' s involvenent will help the private sector, overall
as it has done in the past.

2:27:52 PM

MR. LEONARD showed a map of natural gas service areas that would
be assisted by AIDEA. He shared the benefits of utility
coordination and an integrated distribution system The
i nvestment would reduce construction cost, O%M and overhead
costs and restart efforts to build storage. There would be a
unified effort to purchase LNG and there would be faster
expansion of service to custoners through coordinated build out
of system He gave exanpl es of efficiencies.

2:32:29 PM

He explained the inpact on the pending sale of the Titan LNG
AIDEA will acquire Pentex as an entity, inclusive of Pentex's
interest to sell the LNG facility and trucking assets to a

Hi | corp subsidiary, Harvest Inc. It would not displace any pre-
exi sting contractual obligations for asset sale and LNG supply
agreenents. AIDEA will carefully review these agreenents as part
of its due diligence.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked to verify if there were two sales
agreenments under AlIDEA: whether AIDEA buys the entire supply
chain and sells off liquifaction and trucking to Harvest; or
where Harvest purchases the liquifaction and that part of the
supply chain, and Al DEA buys the renai nder.

2:34: 57 PM

MR. DAVIS explained that Pentex wanted to sell all of their
stock to AIDEA. If the Board approves, AIDEA will drive Pentex
and any pending contract for sale, such as the contract to
Harvest would remain in place. There are not two contracts, but
an acquisition of shares, pending approval by RCA

CO- CHAIR M CClI CHE conmented that a briefing of that issue would
have been very inportant. He suggested that AIDEA put the rate
payers first and remain out of the way where they are harnful.

2:36: 36 PM

MR. LEONARD agreed with that philosophy. He described AIDEA s
stringent due diligence process that includes a public process
with hearings and solicits advice of |ocal governnments. It nust
conplete a finance plan that shows AIDEA wll recover its
investments with a reasonable rate of return. It nust exam ne
the existing agreenments with Hlcorp and ensure the proposed

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -13- February 5, 2015



purchase price is reflective of the fair market value. It wll
go through a full financial, technical, and legal review of the
purchase. Finally, it wll be vetted through a transparent
process as it noves forward.

2:38:38 PM

MR. LEONARD shared AIDEA's next steps in the process. It wll
commence a due diligence review to confirm whether the Pentex
acquisition is a prudent investnent for AlIDEA and neet the goals
of the IEP. It will negotiate a definitive agreenment wth Pentex
and then solicit advice from |local governnments. It wll submt
due diligence and a finance plan to the Board through AlIDEA s
public hearing process, and the proposed transaction would be
considered by the Board and voted on in a public neeting.

He offered to neet again for further discussions.

COCHAIR MCCI CHE thanked M. Leonard. He noted that in order
for the acquisition to be done using funds from SB 23, there
needs to be a legislative solution. He said the conmttee
received a supplenmental budget with the amendnent in place from
the adm nistration. He said he would push hard for major policy
changes to not occur in a budget docunent, but rather through
the commttee process. He said he proposed the anendnent | ast
year, but is not surprised at the outcone of the North Slope LNG
project. He noted that he tried to add the words "on the North
Slope” to the amendnent last year, but it was blocked. He
concluded that the legislature would be working with AIDEA to
help find a solution for the rate payers in the Interior. He
opined that the state has failed the rate payers in the
Interior. He pointed out that the supply of LNG in Cook Inlet
has changed in the last few years; that nakes the Interior an
attractive market. He said his dreamis for natural gas to go to
densely populated regions in the state and via pipeline to
chal I engi ng places and coastal deliveries. He spoke in favor of
having an overall plan and having AIDEA involved in this
particul ar project.

2:43.: 41 PM
MR. LEONARD clarified that AIDEA has the ability to use SB 23
funds for the project but is also |looking at other sources. He
said AIDEA would work with the Legislature regarding the benefit
of tools available. A budget change would not be needed for this
transacti on.

COCHAIR BISHOP noted if the Alaska Railroad is wused for
transportation, there could be | ess need for storage capacity.

SENATE NRG COW TTEE -14- February 5, 2015



MR. LEONARD replied that is true and it applies to |I|arger

trailer trucks, as well. AIDEA is currently researching the
i ssue.
2:46: 32 PM

CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE asked if the Attorney General w Il approve the
sale to Harvest and what the backup plan is if the sale is not
approved. He wanted assurance that the state will not be running
trucki ng and production facilities.

MR. LEONARD answered that the Attorney GCeneral has not been
contacted. He opined that even if sonething happens to the sale,
Al DEA woul d not operate assets. AIDEA would look for a private
sector conpany to do so. He stated that AIDEA does not believe
in running assets, but in financing them He said they have a
role as a facilitator on the distribution side. They would use
the North Sl ope nodel if something happened to the Harvest sale.

2:49: 07 PM

CO-CHAIR M CCICHE countered that the conparison of a potentia
North Slope nodel with a currently fully-operating project is
not a fair conparison.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked if the Letter of Intent was public.

MR. LEONARD answered yes. He offered to provide it to the
commttee; it is on AIDEA' s web site.

CO- CHAI R M CCl CHE requested copies of a fact sheet for nmenbers.

He concluded that AIDEA and the |egislature have common goal s
He reiterated concern about the timng of some processes. He
said if AIDEA's intent is as comuni cated, and the right private
entities operate correct portions, and there is novenent toward
a distributor, he <could "get nore confortable® wth the
pur chase.

He thanked the presenters.
2:51:18 PM
There being no further business to conme before the commttee

Co-Chair Mcciche adjourned the Senate Special Committee on
Energy at 2:51 p. m

SENATE NRG COW TTEE - 15- February 5, 2015



